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February 13, 2023

The Honorable John G. Roberts, Jr. 
Chief Justice of the United States 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Virentem Ventures, LLC v. Google LLC
Application for Extension of Time to file Petition for Writ of Certiorari

Dear Chief Justice Roberts:

I write on behalf of Virentem Ventures, LLC (“Virentem”). On Friday, February 10, 
2023, Virentem filed a request to extend the deadline to file its petition for writ of certiorari in 
the following appeals from the United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit: No. 
2021-1764 (lead) consolidating Nos. 2021-1764, -1765, -1804, and -1822; No. 2021-1805 (lead) 
consolidating Nos. 2021-1805 and -1806; and No. 2021-1934.

Virentem’s extension request stated that Respondent Google LLC (“Google”) had not 
responded to my inquiry regarding whether it intended to oppose Virentem’s request for an 
extension. This was incorrect. After submitting the filing, I learned that I inadvertently directed 
the inquiry to counsel who represent Google in related district court litigation instead of counsel 
from Paul Hastings LLP who represent Google in the inter partes review proceedings and the 
Federal Circuit appeals from which certiorari is sought.

This error was corrected on Friday. My colleagues at Paul Hastings have now confirmed 
that Google will not oppose Virentem’s request for an extension of time.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Denise M. De
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Cc: Counsel for Google:
Naveen Modi 
Joseph E. Palys 
Daniel Zeilberger 
Howard Herr 
Paul Hastings LLP 
875 15th St.N.W.,
Washington, D.C., 20005,
Tel.: 202.551.1700,
Fax: 202.551.1705,
PH-Google-Virentem-IPR@paulhastings.com
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